
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS : 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARFUAGA 

KATRTNA J. TEW 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 (850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
November 8,2006 

Beth Keating, Attorney 
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106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1877 

Re: Docket No. 060728-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for authorization to issue common stock, 
preferred stock and secured andor unsecured debt, and to enter into agreements for interest rate swap 
products, equity products and other financial derivatives, and to exceed limitation placed on short- 
term borrowings in 2007, by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, which was filed in 
this office on November 7, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Matllda Sanders - e c  - ot, - I -FOF-L;3 
From: Pauline Evans 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order l Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060728-GU 
Filename l Path: 060728or.kef.doc 

Tuesday, December 26,2006 8:03 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices Y 
12l2612006 8 : O Z O O  AM 

FINAL ORDER GRANTING APPROVAL FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SELL SECURITIES 

Here's hoping you had a wonderful XMAS. 

Pao 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-4 13-61 95 
pevans@Dsc.state.fl.us 
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